Zilwaukee City Council Meeting August 7th, 2023 Zilwaukee City Hall

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Eugene Jolin

Members Present: C/Bohnsack, C/Comstock, C/Heck, C/Luplow and M/Jolin.

The invocation and pledge were offered by the clerk.

A motion was made by Luplow and seconded by Bohnsack to approve the July 10th, 2023, minutes. The motion passed. Voting aye: Bohnsack, Comstock, Heck, Luplow and M/Jolin. Voting nay: none

A motion was made by Bohnsack and seconded by Heck to approve the bills for the month of July 2023 as presented. The motion passed. Voting aye: Bohnsack, Comstock, Heck, Luplow and M/Jolin. Voting nay: none

A motion was made by Comstock and supported by Luplow to approve the agenda. The motion passed. Voting aye: Bohnsack, Comstock, Heck, Luplow and M/Jolin. Voting nay: none

Appointments

The mayor recommended the appointments of Eric Mahan as our representative to the Northwest Utilities Board and Jerimia Santiago to the Parks and Rec Board. A motion was made by Bohnsack and supported by Luplow to approve the appointments. The motion passed. Voting aye: Bohnsack, Comstock, Heck, Luplow and M/Jolin. Voting nay: none

Special Guest

Lt. Mark Przybylski from the Saginaw County Sheriff's Office was in attendance. Lt. Przybylski presented the new Saginaw County Hazard Mitigation Plan

Public Comments

Mark Black 309 S. Westervelt – Mr. Black thanked the Parks and Recreation Board for hosting the pickleball tournament, stated there was a good turnout. Also, there is a good turnout for the music in the park.

Steve King, Kochville Township Manager and Alan Malesky, Kochville Township Supervisor – Mr. Malesky thanked the city for the partnership agreement between the Township and the City for Zilwaukee Police limited coverage.

Administrator's Comments

Letters have been sent out concerning blight in the city, work will begin on the parking lot at the community hall within the next two weeks. Mary also reported that Vanessa with OHM is working on the Parks and Recreation Five Year Master Plan. The dates for public planning and discussion are September 28th and October 10th at 6:00. At the community hall.

Page 2 – Zilwaukee City Council Meeting – August 7th, 2023

AGENDA

Saginaw County Multijurisdictional Mitigation Plan Resolution

The clerk read a resolution to adopt the Saginaw County Multijurisdictional Mitigation Plan. A motion was made by Heck and seconded by Bohnsack to adopt the plan. The motion passed. Voting aye: Bohnsack, Comstock, Heck, Luplow and M/Jolin. Voting nay: none

Impounded Vehicle Fees

The clerk offered a policy #08-07 – Impound Release Fee – A policy of the City of Zilwaukee Police Department, Saginaw County, Michigan, establishing a fee rate for the release of any vehicle impounded by the City of Zilwaukee Police Department. The fee will be \$75.00. A motion was made by Luplow and seconded by Comstock to adopt the policy. The motion passed. Voting aye: Bohnsack, Comstock, Heck, Luplow and M/Jolin. Voting nay: none

There being no other business, a motion was made by Luplow and seconded by Comstock to adjourn. The motion passed. Voting aye: Bohnsack, Comstock, Luplow, Heck and M/Jolin. Voting nay: none

The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Richard C. DeLong, Clerk